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Fisald lMntes

0f the Countv Lins of Brazorlia and Fort Band fountiem from the

lorth Ea=t corner of iha Francis Bingham Leagie to the lorth ast

cerner of Fort Bend founty ani the Yorth Wast corner of Brazoria

e o A T

founty which 1is alsaqa a corner of Harris Oounty,

Beasinning at & conecrsts momment in the Norih Fast corner of th

Francia Binghsm Leachs which 12 1in thes middle of a drainages ditch
and 1is Tast from the floith Wast corner of the sald Bincham Lessue

on the Bank of ths Brazos River 9887 varas,and 1= Vesmt of the South

Tast corner of the Willlsm Pettu= TLesous I437 varar as smtahliched
on ithe coraund.
Thencs NiI4°05%E at I9°0 varas sat concrsts momment, and at

2760 vara=m cros= thr lorth line of the Villisam Pettu= Learu

ul ™

And at 3802 varss sat concrate momment for mile two,

At S5I27 varae cross tha NHorth line of the William Hall

1
2t5702 varss mat concrate momiment for miles thrae,

At 7477 varss crdss the G, : R. R, and at 760

=l concrats mommeant for mile four.and at 7742 varas

=outh line of the 1 3. Langarman =survev,

At 8504 varas set concrsts monumsnt for mile ©ive and at

11405 waras

set voncrate momment for mile =1x

At TISY2 vsras cross the North line of the 4, B, Langerrnan survey
At I3306 varam sat concrete monmuient for mile sevaen,

At I3540 oross the lorth line of the Cha=m Hevwood surveyv,

At I5206 varas sat concets momment Tor mile =ight,

At IVIC7 varas set concrates momment for mile

At 17591 varas crcss the Sauth line of the S, ¢, Havnie miirvaeyv,
At T9028 varas tc cut stone momment the cammion corner of Fart Bend
Brazorla and Barris Counties,
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MAP SHOWING
COUNTY ; LINE - BETWEENY
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Bert Hedick, County Surveyor of fort Bena County
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Brazoria Couvnty, March and Ju/y /932
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA

I, HR STEVENS JR Clerk of the County Court and ex-officlo
Clerk of the Comnissioners' Court 1in and for Brazoria County
Texas do hereby certify that the attached PLAT of the
BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN FORT BEND AND BRAZORIA COUNTIES 1is a
true and. correct copy of the Original Plat as same was
accepted at the December 10th 1934 Regular Term of the Commis-
sioners' Court and filed in the Office of the County Clerk
on December 1l3th 1934

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND 3EAL OF OFFICE this the 4th day of
March A D 1948

H R STEVENS JR CIERK COUNTY COURT
AND EX-OFFICIC CIERK OF THE COMMIS-
SIONERS COURT BRAZORIA CO TEXAS

BY O®ee =X co®e ~ pEPUTY
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See Plat accompanying the foregoing instrument on flle in this office
1 5 4

Filed for record Dec 13 1934 at 9 o'clock A. M. Clerk County Court
: 21 £ s .J" alk 2
Brazoria Co., Texas,

- w00 = ==

THE STATE OF TEXAS )
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA )

I, H. R. Stevens, Jr., Clerk of the County Court, 1in
and for Brazorila County, Texas, do hereby certify that the

above and foregoing is a true and correct photographic copy

o hat certaln L.J—h-a& \
£t t%}ti 3%1%.925%0351\3 S e 3 \S\&JEL :

2 ﬁ\'}_’\,ﬂ) 2 dated the \Wdg day of’
LT mmhu e 143 ¢ e
AEED 193-“3* as the same appears of record in Volume 23 7]

Page & 3*, 3? the_ﬁlgg&L_Hecords of Brazoria County, Texas

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office at Angleton ,
Texas, this <& M day of Eﬂfkcsm@g)« KD 19‘*—?:.

»

a H. R. Stevens, Jr., Clerk County Court,
tn and for Brazoria County, Texas.

py O8ice é‘-&h%‘k}"“ﬂ Deputy .
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corner of the Larkin West survey as fenced; At 19783.3 feet (7121.99 varas) eross the

center line of last above mentioned gully; At 20482.4 feet (7373.66 varas) pass a concrete
monument set in fence line on the divislion line between the Larkin West and the Day Land
& Cattle Co. surveys at a distance of 1094.2 feet (393.91 varas) Southerly from fence cor-

ner at the Northeast corner of the sald Larkin West survey as same is fenced on the ground:

| At 21840.9 feet (7862.72 varas) pass concrete monument set in fence line on the West right

: of way line of a county road; At 21871.9 feet (7873.88 varas) cross the center line of |
sald road and the division line between the Day Land & Cattle Co. and H. N. Cleveland .
surveys at a distance of 289 feet (104.04 varas) Northerly from the Northwest corner of the

| Vince Pekar tract of land in the H. N. Cleveland survey and 1580 feet (568.8 varas) South-

! erly from the Northeast corner of the Ben Wicker tract of land in the Day Land & Cattle

| co. survey; At 21902.9 feet (7885.04 varas)pass concrete monument set in fence line on thﬂf

| Bast right of way line of said county road; At 22714.7 feet (8177.29 varas) cross the

: division line between John Miculek and Vinee Pekar tracts of land at a dilstance of 792.6

feet (285.34 varas) Easterly from the Northwest corner of the said Pekar tract; At 26476

feet (9531.36 varas) cross the center line of last above mentloned small gully; At 27256.3

feet (9812.27 varas) a concrete monument at the head of the South Prong of Cow Creek at

the confluence of two of 1ts branches, and which point 1s approximetely at the head of

the timber on sald Creek.

The map herewith attached and forming a part of this report shows the acreage in
each County of the several tracts cut by the County Line and also shows in detail the
location of the concrete monuments marking the County Line.

Respectfully Submitted
Bert Hedick

County Surveyor, Fort Bend County, Texas.

H. W. Munson
County Surveyor, Brazoria County, Texas.
WE, Bert Hedieck, County Surveyor of Fort Bend County, Texaa, and H. W. Munaon, County
Surveyor of Brazoria County, Texas, do hereby certify that the foregolng report is true
and correct according to a survey made by us on the ground and according to law; that the
limi t8, boundaries and corners, with the marks, naturasl and artificial, are truly and
correctly described and set forth In the foregoing Field Notes and attached Plat, just aa
we found them on the ground.
WITHESS our hand this 6th day of December, 1934.

Bert Hediclk
County Surveyor, Fort Bend County, Texas,

He W. Munson
County Surveyor, Brazoria County, Texas,

Examined and approved thls 1lO0th day of December, 1934.

COMMISSIONER COURT OF COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. ERAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS,

Jrno. M. Moore Jr. Jd. T. Loggins
County Judge County Judge

J. M. Eovar Nenl Gleaecke
Commlssioner Frec. No. 1 Commissioner Prec. No. 1

Ed. Stern E. H. Mays
Commissioner Prec. Ho. 2 Commissioner Prac. No. 2.

T. G. Wirts C. W. Massey
Commissioner Prec. Ho. 3 Commissioner Prec. No. 3

Perry A. Poorman C. C. Hampll
Commiasioner Prec. No. 4 Commissioner Prec. No. 4




;feet (4580.,1 varas) pass concrete monument set ln the Northeast right of way of a county
éruad which 1s also the Southwest rlght of way of the G. H. & 5. A, Ry.:; At 12772.5 feet
é[4593.1 varas) cross the center line of the said G. H. & 8. A. Ry.: At 14298 feet (5147.28
:varaﬂ} a concrete monument set for the North corner of the A. Darst league, replacing an

| 0ld Iron Pipe aset by State Surveyor Weed:

Thence South 69°¢ 40' Eaat, At 589.9 feet (212.35 varas) ecross a fence line being the
division 1line between H. & T. C. R. R. Co. SectiogfiD? and the John Stanley survey at a
distance of 243.3 feet (87.59 wvaras) Northeasterly from the West corner of ssld Stanley
survey: At 1782.3 feet (641.63 varas) pass ccncrete monument In Western right of way line
of State Highway No. 36; At 1926.8 feet (693.65 varas) pass a conerete monument set in the
Eastern right of way line of sald State Highway; At 3126 feet (1125.35 varas) paas con-
prete monument set in fence line on the division line between the Jolm Stanley and W. G.
Winslow surveys at a distance of 1274.5 feet (458.82 varas) lNortheasterly from fence corner
at the West corner of the said Winslow survey; At 5708.2 feet (2054.95 veras) pasa concrete
monument set in fence line on the Horthern right of way line of a county road; At 5752.2 feet
(2070,79 varaas) croas center line of sald county road and the division 1line between the
T. L. Wren and Campbell Longley surveys at a distance of ESQ.? feet (248,29 varaa) South-
westerly from the North corner of the said Longley survey; At 5796,2 feet (2086.63 varas)
pass concrete monument set in fence line on the Southeast right of way line of sald county
road; At 7436.6 feet (2677.18 varas) pass concrete monument set in fence line along the
Northeast line of the C. Longley survey and the Southweat llne of H. & T. C. R. R. Co.
Section No, 117 at a distance 1533 feet (551.88 varas) Southeasterly from the North corner
of the sald Longley survey and 961 feet (345.96 varas) Southeasterly from the West corner
of sald Section No, 117: At 9322 feet (3355,92 waras) pass concrete monument zet in fence
line along the center line of =aid H. & T. C. R. R. Co. Sectlion No. 117 at a distance of
771 feet (277.56 varas) Northeasterly from fence corner on the Northeasterly line of the
C. Longley survey; At 12159.7 feet (4377.49 varas) pass concrete monument set in fence line
on the Northweat right of way line of a county road; At 12192.2 feet (4389.19 varas) croas
center line of =said county road and divlsion line between H. & T. C. R. RH. Co., Section No,

.llT and the C. Longley Survey at a distance of 1960 feet (705.6 varas) Northeaaterly from
fthe South corner of sald Sectlion No. 117; At 12284.7 feet (4400.,89 varas) pass concrete
:mnnument set in fence 1line on the Southeast right of way line of =sald county road; At

E12525 feet (4437 varas) croass the center line of a small gully; At 12901 feet (4644,36 waras)
| pass a concrete monument set in fence llne on the Southwest slde of & county road and the

idivision line between the C. ILongley and Day Land & Cattle Co. surveya at a distance of

3645 feet (232.,2 varas) from the West corner of sald Day Land & Cattle Co. survey and a North

| corner of the C. Longley survey; At 12993.4 feet (4677.62 varas) pass a concrete monument

iaet in fence line on the Northeast right of way line of aald county road; At 15262.,5 feet

2{5494.5 varas) pass. concrete monument set in fence line on Northwest right of way line of
a county road; At 15295.3 feet (5506.31 varas) cross the center line of said road at a

| distance of 1008.2 feet (362.95 varas) Northeasterly from the extreme Emst corner of the

C. Longley Survey; At 15328 feet (5517.36 varaa) cross the center line of last above men-
tioned small gully; At 15329 feet (5518.44 varaa) pass concrete monument set in fence on
tﬂn Southeast right of way line of sald county road; At 17344.3 feet (6243.,95 varas) pass
concrete monument set .in fence line on the division line between the Day Land & Cattle Co.
and the Larkin West surveys at a distance of 2634 feet (984,24 varas) from the extreme East

corper of the C. Longley survey and 2891 feet (1040.76 varas) Westerly from the Northeast




FINAL REPORT OF A SURVEY OF A PORTION
OF THE BOUNDAERY LINE EETWEEN
FORT EEND AND BRAZORIA
"COUNTIES.

| TO THE HONORAELE COMMISSIONERS COURTS OF

FORT EEND AND BRAZORIA COUNTIES, TEXAS :=-

We, Bert Hedick, County Surveyor of Fort Bend County, and H. W. Munson, County
Surveyor of Brazoria County, Texas, wish to report that we have erected proper concrete
momument, marked Fort Bend on one side and Brazoria on the opposite side, along that por-
tlon of the County Line between the San Bernard River and .the Head of the South Prong of
Cow Creek, as outlined in our partial report which was approved by your Honorable Bodiea
on May 1lth, 1932, and we wish to submit the following field notes and map for your final
approval,

Beginning at a point in the center line of the San Bernard River at the South corner
of the James Beard Survey and the West corner of the Wm. Prater Survey ss same is recog-
nized on the ground: I

Thence North 45° East along the Southeast line of the said Beard Survey and the
Northweat line of the sald Prater Survey, following the general course of an old marked
line through the timber; At 218 feet (78.48 varas) pass a concrete monument referred to

8 our beginning point in the foregoing partial report; At 3664 feet, (1319.04 varas) pass
1 old fore and aft Cedar Tree; At 5315.5 feet (1913,58 varas) pass a concrete monument ;
10587 feet (3811,32 varas) pass a concrete monument; At 11495.,9 feet (4138,52 varaa)

pasa East corner of the James Beard and South corner of the Jesse Vance Survey as it ap-
pears to be recognized on the ground; At 148828 feet (5338,08 varaa) cross the center line
of Cedar Creelt; At 14965 feet (5387.4 varas) pass a concrete momument set on the top bank
of Cedar Creek; At 15018 feet (5406.48 varas) beginning of a graded road, this point being
17 feet Southeast of its center line; At 16154 feet (5815.44 varas) pass roeck at the

South corner of the W. W. Simpson survey; At 18670 feet (6721.2 varaa) crosa the center
line of a gully; At 18938 feet (6817.68 varas) point from which a concrete monument set

in Southeast right of way fence line of road bears 3. 45° E., 18 feet (6,48 varas); At
22908.6 feet (8247.1 varas) to the North corner of the Wm, Prater survey, in the Southwest
line of the J. ¥. Burney Swurvey, from which a concrete monument set 1.1 feet (0.4 vara)
Southeast of the Southeast right of way fence line of county road bears 5. 44° 491" E, 24 faet
(8.64 vrs.):

Thence South 44° 49! Eaat along the Northeast line of the said Prater Survey and the
Southwest line of the sald Burney Survey as same is partly fenced and appears to be recog-
nized on the ground and following a very cld marked line through Grimes polnt of timber:

At 24 feet (8.64 waras) pass last above mentlioned concrete monument; At 3066.4 feet (1103.9
varas) pass a concrete monument set in fence line; At 6132.8 feet (2207.81 varas) a concrete
monument set for the West corner of the A. Darst League and the South corner of the J. Y.
Burney Survey:

Thence North 45° 02! East along the Northweat line of the A. Darst League; At
2846 feet (1024.56 varas) crosza the center line of Mound Creel; At 4217 feet (1518.12
varas) pass a concrete monument; At 7864.9 feet (2831.36 varas) pass the East corner of
the Burney Survey and the South corner of the M. S. Howell survey; AL 8434 feet (3036.24
varas) paas a concrete monument; At 12055.7 feet (4340,05 waras) pass East corner of the

M. 5. Howell Survey and South corner of H. & T. C. R. R. Co. Section No. 107; At 12722.5
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of the apparent absence of definite original land marks, it 1s owr belief that it is impcsaible
ever to locate beyond a doubt the original land lines called for by Statute as the County

ILine, In consequence we recommend that the following line be adopted as the tentative in-
terpretation by both countles:

Beginning at a point in the center line of the San Bernard Fiver at the West corner
of the Wm. Prater and the South corner of the Jas, Beard Survey, as same appears to be
recognized on the ground, and running thence N. 45° E. along the general course of a marked
line through the timber, At 233.6 feet (B4.1 vs.) pass point on top of the eastern bank of
said River at a point we calculated to be the original West corner of the Prater and South
corner of the Beard survey, at 3664 feet (1319,04 vs.) pass an old fore and aft Cedar tree,
at 14828 feet (5338.08 vs.) cross the center line of Cedar Creek, at 16154 feet (5815.44
vs.) pass rock at the South corner of the Shipman Survey, and at 22008.6 feet (8247.l1 vs.)

in all to a point in line with fence on the recognized northeast line of the said Vm. Prater

League, 3aid point belng 22,9 feet (8.24 va.) Northweat and 1.8 feet (0.65 vs.) Northeast

from the present North corner of a fence;

Thence S. 44° 49' E. slong fence line and oldest marked llne through Grimes point
of timber 6132.8 feet (2207.81 vs.) to a point we considered should be the West corner of
the A. Darst survey;

Thence 1i. 45° 02' E. along the Northweat line of the A. Darst survey as same appears
to be recognized on the ground by fences and a small graded road, 14298 feet (5147.28 vs.)
to an iron pipe heretofore menticned .as belng set by State Surveyor Weed for the North cor-
ner of the =said Darat Survey;

Thence in a direct line 5. 69° 40' E. 27256,.3 feet (9812.27 vs.) to a concrete
morument at the head of the South prong of Cow Creek at the confluence of two of 1ts
branches it being also approximately the head of the timber on sald Creek.

Ve, Bert Hedlck, County Surveyor of Fort Bend County,Texas, and H. W. lunson,
County Surveyor of Frazoria County, Texas, do hereby certlify that the foregoing report is
true and correct as complled from a survey made by us on the ground and according to law;
that the limits, boundaries and corners, with the marks, natural and artificial, are truly
and correctly described and set forth in the foregoing report Just as we found them on the
ground.

WITHESS our hands this 11 day of May, 1932.

Bert Hedlek
County Surveyor, Fort Bend County, Texas.

H. W, Munson
County Surveyor, BrazZoria County, Texas,.

Examined and approved this 11 day of May, 1932.

COMMISSIONERS COURT OF COMMISSIONERS COURT.OF
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. ERAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS.

F., X. Joerger J. T. Logglins
County Judge County Judge

John A. Yarling Neal Gileaecke
Commissioner Prec.. lNo. 1 Commissioner Prec. No. l.

Ed. Stern E. H. Mays
Commissioner FPrec. No. 2. Commissioner Prec. No, 2.

Jds s w&r‘tz Cig W Maﬂsﬂ}r
Commissioner Prec. No. 3. Commis=sioner Prec. No. 3.

Perry A. Poorman F. LeRibeus
Commissioner Prec. Ho. 4. Commiszioner Prec. No. 4.




(2074 VEraﬁi. Difference 1s 375.4 feet (135.1 varas) additional,

These last two figures would indicate that the distance between the lines for the
Darat N. W. 1line as figured from Mound Creek and from the FPrater North corner would he
534.,5 feet (192.4 varas). It may be readlly seen from thls that, in the absence of orig-
inal land marks other than Mound Creek it 1s Impossible to definitely lccate the West end
of the Northwest line of the Darst. :

"Line 3" was run at right angles to the Northeast from "Line 2™ at some distance
from the present fence line and extended to the present North corner of the Darst League.

Thiz line shows the distance between Waltt and Munson monuments at the North and
West corners of the Darst to be 14549.9 feet (5238 wvaras). This distance when compared
with the Darst original call gives a difference of 474.0 feet (171.varas) additional dis-

tance and when compared with Borden's correction glves 236 feet (85 varas) additional.

The Darst originasl notes call for a croasing over lound Creelk at 4100 varas or

11388,8 feet from the Darst North corner. This would malke the Darst West corner 2686,1

feet (967 varas) from Mound Creel,

The "very old marked line" though "Grimes point of timber" 1s 2846 feet (1024.6
veras) from our crossing on Mound Creek. This gilves an additional distance of 160 feet
(57.6 varas).

The 2" iron plpe at the North corner of the Darst which was heretofore mentioned
as having probably been set by Mr., Weed for the Darst corner was proven conclusively by
measurements to the trace of two old fences to be hie.

This corner 1is 11451.82 feet (4122.8 varas) from our crossing on Mound Creek which
glves 63 feet (22.7 varas) additional distence over the orliglnal call. This difference
and the last shown come the nearest checklng of any figures made. However, since both
differences are additional it i1z evident that there is no connectlon between them with
reference to original calls to Mound Creek.

A sult was brought by E. Vogelsang against E. H. Wlsdem for recovery of land in
the J. ¥. Burney Survey along the Northwest line of the Darst League, and judgment render-
ed in 1916 in faver of the plaintiff. The result was that the fence line was moved 155.5
feet (56 varas) Southeast where it now stands., Conversation with pecple living in the
vicinity indicate that other similar suits resulted in similar actions along the Darat
Northwest line. Thus it would seem that the sald line 1s more or less definitely located
by court action.

"Iine 4" was run to the Southeast at approximately a right angle from "Line 3" and
extended to the present Southeast line of the Darst Leapue. This line shows the dlstance
between Weeds pipe at the North corner and the recognized Fast corner to be 13865.9 feet
(4991,7 varas). This distance compared with the Darst original call shows a 22.S feet
(8 varas) shortage on the ground. However, nothing was found to prove that the recognized
East corner and the original are the same.

"rine 5" extended from Weed's pipe at the Darat corner to the Waitt and Munson
concrete monument at what J. F. Veed calls the head of the South Prong of Cow Creek in a
"certificate of a Portion of the Fort Bend County Line", on file in the General Land Office.

Our line was run primarily to ascertain the relation between Waitt and Munson's line
and a straight line. Their line appears to have hlt a branch of the South Prong at a point
ebout a third of the way from the Darst corner to the true head and then to have followed
this branch with its meanders.

In view of our findings in the offlice and field, both real and assumed, and because
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In either case it seems clear that our assumption is true that the Beard Surveyor
began his survey not at the waters edge but at a point some 200 feet Northeast.

Several marked trees were found in the wileinity of the present Beard East corner,
however, none seems to tally exactly with the trees mentioned in the Beard original notes

' or the aforementioned transaction between MeKinstry and Armatrong.

The rock called for as the South corner of the Simpson survey was found; although
the Pecan tree which witnessed it was destroyed by lightning about 15 years ago. Cur dls-
tance from thils rock to the center of Cedar Creeck checlts within one foot the distance glven
in the notes for the Moore patent, which would indicate that the rock has not been moved
since set. The nock set for the Simpson East corner we were unable to find.

The distance between the waters edge and the corner monument set by Waltt and lunson

(8172.1 varas). This distance leas 22694.,4 feet
as the Prater North corner is 22700.4 feet (B170 varas), the original call for the Prater
N. W. 1line leaves a difference of 6 feet (2.2 varas) which would indicate that in thelr
County Line survey Waltt and lMunson merely started at the waters edge and chalned out the
distance called for in sald Prater notes. Since we have shown rather conclusively that the
original call began some 200 feet northeast from the waters edge we believe that Waltt and
Munsons monument line on the Prater Northeast line should be abandoned.

The distance between our starting point and the present North fence corner of the
Prater League is 22690.6 feet (8168.6 varass) whlle the origlinal call is 22694.4 feet
(8170 wveras) which leaves a .difference of only 3.8 feet (1.4 varas). Also, the distance
between the West bank of Cedar Creek and the present Prater corner is 8091.,6 feet (2913
varas) while this distance as called for by original notes 1is 8111.1 feet (2520 varas)
which gives a difference of only 12.5 feet (7.0 waras). This would indicate that the present
North corner of the Prater is somewhere very near to the origlnal corner.

"Tine 2" 43 a line run Southeast at approximately right angles from "Line 1" and
extending to an intersection with the Northwest line of the licNell League; thence slong sald
line to the present North corner of the McNeil; thence at right angles to the Southeast
to the center of Mound Creek. The following are the findings along "Line 2".

The distance between the Waitt and Munson monument at the Frater North cormer and the
one at the Darst West corner is 6135.37 feet (2208.7 varas), while originel notes call for

| 5761.1 feet (2074 varas); the difference being 374.27 feet (134.7 varas).

In his resurvey in 1890 Weed found the Darat common line with the Prater to be 789
varas instead of 867 varas as called for in original notes. This would increase the above
difference by 216.6 feet (78 waras) to make it 600.87 feet (212.7 varas).

The original notes for the MNelNell League call for the Northeast line %o eroaa
? Mound Creek at 200 varas from the North corner, How the present Hartheaat line crossez very

| nearly at right angles with said creek which makes sharp bends at 89 feet to the Viest and

| 75 feet to the East to very nesrly parallel said line., This leads us to belleve that the

; present line crosses in the immediate location of the original erossing, otherwise the
| original surveyor would not have referred to the creek, since had he crossed at a short
distance to the East or West of the present crossing his reference would have been very
indefinite as far as future identificatlon was concerned.

The distance between the present Northwest line of the Darst and .our ecrossing on
Mﬁund Creek 1s 3123 feet (1124.,3 varas) while from original calls it sﬁnuld be 2963.9 feet :
(1067 waras). Difference is 159.1 feet (57.3 varas) additlonal distance.

The distance between the North corner of the Prater and the preaent Northwest line
of the Darst is 6136.5 feet (2209.1 veras), while original calls give it as 5761.1 feet




that the ground Weat of Cedar Creek, was too wet to permit travel in a car, we hired a
team and wagon from Chas. Armstrong for use on that part of the line.

A search was made at the river for the original witness treea for the Beard South
gorner, but they could not be found. There was evidence of an old Sycamore stump which had
been burned off close to .the ground and which was in such a position that 1t might have
been the sycamore called for in the Beard notes. Mr. Armstrong sald that he had been fold
that this was the stump of an old bearing tree, however no marks were In evidence since
the stump had been burned off too low.

Ouwr start was made on the Waitt and Munsaon monument which standa on the second bank,
or bluff bank, of the River and 193 feet (69.5 varasz) from the waters edge. We took this
point as our beginning point because it seemed hardly loglcal that the old colony surveyer
would have talken the trouble to start at the waters edge in wview of equipment, conditions
and land values common to that day and time.

A random line was then run in a Northeasterly direction te a polnt past the East

corner of the A. Balle Survey, and all salient features recorded. The following are the

findings on this line which we call "Line 1" for the sake of convenlence.

A nmumber of marked trees were found extending from the starting point to a polnt
northeast of the South corner of the Vance Survey. These trees are all marked with 3 haclka
on the side facing the line and are said by Mr. Armstrong to have been marked earlier than
he can remember, he has lived on the place all of hils 58 yeara, At the time these trees
were marked the line wasz evldently run with a Compas or a transit uwsing a magnetic needle
to indicate the direction and, as is the case with most needle linesz, it is not straight.
In some instances the marked treea are several feet off of the line.

The present fence line between the Beard and Frater Leagues was set about 40 years
ago and, like most fences through timber, 1s none too atraizht. A portion of this fence
is supposed to be on the line but it does not follow the marked line and In most cases it
is a few feet Northwest of the correct line,

The present East corner of the Beard League was found to be 11470.9 feet (4129.5 var-
as) from the waters edpge at the River and 11877.9 feet (4060 varas) from our starting as
agalnst 11305.5 feet (4070 varas) called for in the original grant. This gives an Increased
length on the ground by 165.4 feet (59.5 varas) if the water's edge is considered and a
lesser length by 27.6 feet (9.9 varas) if our starting point 1s considered. The dlstance
we found between this corner and the center of Cedar Creek is 3332.1 feet (1199.6 waras) as
agalnst 3277.7 feet (1180 varas) given In Prater original notes. This leaves a difference
of 54,4 feet (19.6 varas) which is also an additional distance on the ground. The distance
between our starting point and the center of Cedar Creek is 14610 feet (5259.6 varas) as
agalnast 14583 feet (5250 varas) by original calls which glves an additionael distance on
the ground of 27 feet (9.6 varas).

A study of these figures indicates that if the original surveyor's measurements
were anywhere near as accurate as ours then the original South corner of the Beard ia actual-
1y about 27 feet (9.6 varas) further Northeast from the waters edge than our starting point
is. Also the present Emst corner of the Beard League is actually about 54 feet (19.€ varas)
too near the river.

Now these fipures are based on owr distances to the center of Cedar Creek; while,
as was pointed out in an earlier paragraph, the original call to Cedar Creek in the Pprater
notes may have referred to the Weat bank of the creek which was at that time 8 wvaras or

about 22 feet wide. Thls latter being the case the differences found would be lessened by
11 feet (4 varas).
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| the original N. W. corner on San Bernard River bears 5. 45° W. 8246.7 varas; thence 5. 45°

E. along the East or back line of said Prater League at 500 varas pass through Grime's
point of timber on a very old marked line, recognized as the original back line of sald
League, at 3013,2 varas an iron plpe set 1n the North line of P. D. McNeil League for the
5. E. corner of sald Wm. Prater League".

The I. & G. N. R. R. Co. Survey, the M. S. Howell Scrap Patent, the Jno. Stanley
Survey and the W. G. Winslow Survey are all more or leas late surveys and all hinge on the
resurvey in 1890 by J. F. Weed of Section 107, H. &. T. C. R. R. Co. Survey.

In making his resurvey of the H. & T. C. landa Mr. Weed set iron pipes for the cornens
of Sectlon 107, one of which corners is on what he took to be the North corner of the Dafst
League, In his description of Sectlon 107 he makea reference to a fence which lay parallel
to his linea for the Northwesat and Neortheast sides of the Darst League. It i3 entirely
possible that at sometime prior to Mr. Weed's survey, thls fence was buillt on the then re-
cognized Darst lines., Thls however i3 merely an assumption.

A trip to the Darst North and West corners and the Prater Negrth corner on Tuesday,
March 8th revealed further complicationa., At the North corner of the Darat we found flve
polnts, each aupposed to be on sald corner and none of which is In the present fence corner.
These pointa were; the concrete monument set by Waitt & Munson, a 4 inch iron pipe set by
the Sinclair 0il Co., & 2 inch iron plpe sbout & feet hlgh, a cedar stake and a 2 Inch iron
pipe flush with the ground. The latter ias presumed to be the pipe set by lMr. Weed in his
resurvey already mentioned. Also we found tracts of two old fences parallel to the North-
weat line of the Darst and one parallel to the NHortheast line.

At the Darst Weast corner we found a Waltt and Munson concrete monument and a 4 lnch
iron pipe set by the Sinclalr 011 Co., alsc several marked trees.

We found what was referred to in a former paragraph as "Grimes point of timber" and
1dentified several marked trees, one of which was marked with an X with one hack above and
one below,., Thls mark is typlcal of the work of Donaldson a former Brazoria County Surveyor.
In converaation with Joseph Gritzman a land owner In the Prater League, we were told that
this tree wa=s a wltness to an iron stake in the Northeast line of the Pprater League as
located by Wm. R. Stockwell in 1896. It 1s sald the old witness mark as well as line marks

on another tree nearby evidently marking the same line, were old when Mr. Stockwell made

'his survey. Other marked line trees In a point of timber at the Darat West corner appear

to coinecide with this line., From the apparent age of these marks we take this line to be

the one described as a "very o0ld marked line" through "Grime's point of timber" in Lee

| Chambers notes on his first resurvey of the W. W. Damon Patent.

| from the North corner to Cedar Creek, the Wailtt and Munson markers were taken up and laid

| on the South fence berm approximately at right angles from their former posltion.

In the recent bullding of a graded road along the Northwest line of the Prater ILeague

The present Northeast line of the Prater League lles about 200 feet Southwest from |

the present East cornmer of the Balle Survey and about 200 feet Northeast from the monument
get by Waltt and Munaon.

Traces of an old fenced enclosure, the West corner of which is opposite the Waltt
and Munson corner monument indicate the W. W. Damon Patent.
$ : In vlew of the findings In the office and on the ground, it was decided that a line
fhould be run from the Bernard River to the North corner of the Darst, the better to co-
ordinate the findings and alao to check the Prater Northweast line.: [

. Accordingly on Monday, March 1l4th, this survey was started. On asccount of the fact




seems clear that sald Burney Surveyor did not identify the Darst League corner or line call
ed for at all, but that he did identify the Prater North corner, and ran out said Burney

{ "From the fleld notes of the surveys made Northwest of sald Prater and Burney, it
}
|

| Survey from that point".

; "I have found by actual survey that sald Burney and the several aurveys lylng next
Northwest of 1t and sald Prater survey all lie together well when held to said Prater
corner, but that said Burney camnot be held to its connection with the Darat League with-
out breaking the harmony of the sald several surveys in the locality."

"So that in view of such facts, together with the other additional fact that the
line of sald Darat league as fixed by State Surveyor Weed 1s certainly not where the North;
west line of that league was supposed for years to be, seems to amply justify me in claim-
ing that the Burney Survey is to be held where 1t was evidently made on the ground from
the North corner of the Prater Lesgue, without regard to its call for the Darst corner and
line, aa they have been lost in late yearsa,®

Mr, Waltt's assumptions are reascnable; however, there is one flaw in hls 1line of
reasoning. This is that he falled to recognlze the Jno. M. Moore patent which was titled
about five months before the date on which the application wasz made for the survey of
which his "Explanation" is written. He makes the statement that by actual survey he has
found the surveys to the Northwest of the Burney and Prater Surveys all lie well together
when held to the Prater corner, when they could not have done sc since there existed a
vacancy between the Vance and Simpson surveys.

The A. Balle Survey and the German Emmigration Co. Survey, both titled in the year
1875, were evidently surveyed on the ground since moat corners are more or less definite
points. For instance, the Balle calla for North, West, and South corners to be posts, one
of which was marked with an X. The Eaat corner of the Balle 1s called to be the "North
corner of Prater League in the 5. W. line of the J. ¥. Burney Survey", and 965 varas from
the Simpaon East corner,

A total of calls for the 5. E. lines of all surveys along the N. W. line of the
Prater with the exceptlon of the Moore patent checka exactly the title length of the
Prater line. In other words the Moore patent brings about an excesas of 108 varsass, which
might be be taken to incidate that in 1875 a different point was recognized as the Prater
North corner and llikewise a different llne as the S. W. line of the Burney. Thla assumption;
however, 1z partly offset by the fact that the Balle surveyor failed to recognize the rock
which was set as the East corner of the Simpson, but instead, called for a Mulberry post.
It ia therefore, poaaible that a shortage exists in the length of the Balle 5. E. line.

It would seem highly improbable that the Burney surveyor, if he, as Mr, Waitt as-
sumes, did start his survey at the Prater North corner, actually identified the original
point szet by the Prater Surveyor, which was a mound of earth in the prairie. Also, it
seems much less probable that Mr, Waltt identified that point.

In 1914 a €1 acre tract lylng between the Burney survey and the Prater League was

| patented to W. W. Damon, the title being isaued in Brazoria County, This tract was survey-
ed twlce by Lee Chambers and resurveyed by Ted Atkinson with different findings 1in all
casea, However, thls patent was cancelled in 1925 by order of the Court of Civil Appeals

| at Galveston. This patent has, in view of 1ts cancellation, little or no bearing on our

| problem except that Lee Chambers, in hils first survey gives the following calls that might

| be helpful;

"Beginning at an iron pipe set for the N. E. corner of Wm. Prater League, from which




ilength and adjolining the Northeaat side of the Jas. Beard League. The North and Eaat cor-
'ners of the Beard were called to be likewlse the South and West corners of the Vance. Apaln
.we have mounda of earth called for as the North and East corners of the Vance.

Since the Vance was granted only two years after the Beard, the Surveyor in all
probabllity identifled the actual East corner of the Beard as marked. However, in Vol. ¥,
Fage 315 of the Fort Bend County Deed Records we find a deed from McKinstry to Armstrong
dated 1860 which calls for the Beard East corner to be witnessed by entirely different
treea bearing entirely different markings from those called for in original notes. Thias
fact might be taken to indicate that sometime between 1824 and 1860 the original wltnesses
were destroyed or the markings obliterated.

In 1862, Wmn. W. Simpson waa patented a tract on the Northeaat zide of the J. Vance,
all four corners being rocks. The rock on the South corner was called to be wltneaszed by
a Pecan tree appropriately marked. Thls rock was alsc called to be the East corner of the
Vance. However, in 1915, Jno. M. Moore received a patent on a wvacancy found between the
Vance and Simpson. A study of thls vacancy brings out another conflict in notea.

In the Prater original notes we find "Beginning at the N. E. corner of League No. 4
(Beard), thence N. E. 1180 varas a bayou B varas wide---" From the manner in which this
call is worded it appears probable that the 1180 wvaras 13 to the west bank of the Bayou and
not the center. The bayou (Cedar Creek) being 8 wvaras wide, the dlstance from its center to
the Beard Eaat corner would be 1184 varas. This distance deducted from the total length of
the Vance 3. E. line, 1562 varas; gilves 378 varas as the distance from Cedar Creelt to the
East corner of the Vance, Now if it is assumed that the Prater surveyor intended that hils
eall be taken to the center of Cedar Creek instead of the West bank then the distance from
the center of creek to the Vance East corner would be 4 varas more or 382 varas. However
in notes for the survey by Clifton Rice upon which the Moore Patent was based he glvesz the
distance from the Beard East corner to the creek to be 1193 varas which would make the
distance from the creek to the Vance corner 369 varas, which is at least © varas less than
the distance figured from the Prater notes. this might reascnably be assumed to Indlcate
that Mr, Rice established his own distance between the Beard corner and the creek by actual
aurvey. Whether he actually identified the original Beard corner 1s not known, but 1t is

{ doubtful that he did.

! It is clearly evident that while Mr, Rice did not ldentlify the rock called for as

| the South corner of the Simpson he did identify the marked Pecan tree witnessing it, since

| his notes on the Moore survey call for a stake at this corner with the same witness called

Efor as the roek hed, This stake was evidently found tec be 477 varas from the ereek whiceh,

iless Mr. Rices's distance of 369 varas between the creek and the Vance East corner, gives |

108 varas between the sald Vance corner and the stake, hence the wvacancy. ?
The Jacob Y. Burney Survey was patented in 1841, and again we have mounds called for

as the North, Weat, and East corners while the South corner 1z called to be the Weat cormer

of the-Darst where we have heretofore shown there exlats a confllict. In this connectlon

another extract from the aforementioned "Explsnation" by ﬁ. C. Waitt 1s given below,

"The notes of the J. ¥. Burney survey call to begin at the Weast cormer of the Darst
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League, on the Prater line, but they fail altogether to call for the bearing trees called
' for in Darst notes at that corner as though the Burney surveyor (N. I. Peck) did not identifly
~said Darst corner by them when making the survey on the ground. He seems not to have known
of the conflict the Darst survey makes with the Frater at all, or he would not have called
for sald corner to be in said line, when it was certainly 500 varas from 1t.




From the Prater and lclleil original notes it 1s evident that the S. E. line of the
Prater League, which comprises nearly all of the N. W. Line of the MeNell League, was
never measured on the ground, btut waa figured. And whlle the McNell title notes state that
the line waa measured, it is reasonable to sasume that 1t was not, but was taken to agree

with the Prater.

Now the length of the N. W. line of the HNcHell is given as 8965 varas and the S. E.

line of the Prater 1z given as 8751 varas., The difference is 214 varaa. But the original
notes for the MelWell ecall for the exceas of the MeNell 1line over the FPrater line to be 114
making a discrepency of 100 wvaras, which may or may not have appeared on the ground,

The Abrsham Darst League was granted in 1831; the tltle notes being as follows:
"From a corner upon the l. E, boundary of League No. 7, (Robbins) 800 varas to the S. E. of
ita Northern corner a line was rm to the N. E. 4999 varas to a mound of earth out in the
prairie and from there to the N. W. 5000 vesras to another. mound of earth and from there to
the S, W. and at 4100 varas crossed the stream Mound Creek 1467 varas farther to & corner
upon the W. E. boundary of League No. 5 (Prater) from which an ash marked "P" bears N. 61°
W. 1 vara snd a Malberry tree marked "D" bears 8. 60° E. 5 varas and from there to the

2. E. and following sald boundary 867 varass unto the Eastern corner and from there to the

M =

Horthern corner and from there to the S. E. and followlng the Northeastern boundary to

Fal

said No. 6, 3333 varas to its Eastern corner and from there to the S, W. 146 varas".

Again the corners called for are mounds of earth with the exception of the west
corner which iz a atelte wilitnessed by two trees.

WNow the line indicated by the call underscored above is the one in which the 100
vara discrepency haz been found. In this case another dlscrepency of either 500 or 600
varas 18 found. In the photoatat print of the old English notes on the Meliell League 1t
will be found that the call telken as 114 varas is somewhat confus
taken to be %14 varas. This may or may nobt have been the case with the Darst Surveyor.

However, in thls connection an excerpt from an explanation made by R.C. Waltt of a
survey he made in 1916 in this locality, Vol. F, Page 318, Fort Bend County Surveyor's
Records, 1s given below:

"The Abram Darst League appeara to have been surveyed and titled in the year 1831,
about seven years after the river leagues were; and it was evidently surveyed by some sur-
veyor who did not know the position of the back line and corners of the Prater league wlth
relation to the back line and North corner of the Meclleil; as said Darst League was laid
in confliet with sald Prater League about 500 varas and was titled in conflict,"

"Sometime socon after sald Darst League was titled the said conflict was discovered,
and surveyor Borden undertook to correct the survey out of such conflict. The Northwest
line of =aid Darst League was shortened so as to stop 500 waras short of the original Vest
corner and so the line from such terminus would intersect the Meleil upper line 214 instead
of 714 wvaras from the corner. He then incressed the lengths of the S. E. and =said N. W.
lines to take in as much land additionsl as he had abandoned in the conflict. But no action
| was teken by the owmers of sald Darst League to carry such correction into effext by cor-
recting the title notes accordingly, and they were left standlng in conflict as first
written till now."

To further confuse matters we find that State Surveyor James F. Weed in 1880 found
this same distance to be 326 veras.

In 1826 Jease Vance was granted a tract 1562 varas wide and extending the whole




witnesses given in the field notes accompanylng these original grants and patentsa, and sub-
aequent transactlons.

An introductory study of the orlginal grants and patents followa:

The Jas. Beard League, the Wm. Prater League and the Pleasants D. Mclell League
were all Austin's Colony Leaguea and were granted in the year 1824. From old English fleld
notes received from the CGeneral Land 0fflce 1t is seen that the Besrd was the first survey-
ed, the Prater second and the MeNell third.

The South snd East corners of the Beard should have been easily identified at one
time each having been witnessed by treeas bearing distinctlve marks; and the Southesazt line,
witﬁ which we are concerned, was evidently measured on the ground.

The survey of the Prater, being the second in line, was started at the Eazt corner

of the Beard snd run out toward the prairie: a dlstance being given between the =sald Besrd
Ba e A Madr b P A e rranda oFf Fhia T e e e e
Host corner and O 4 Lhe NoOrGch and Lagst corners ol this Lespue were postas set
mommds in the prairle which would be more or lesa hard to ldentify at best. There belng no
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tneas trees at either cormer 1t would be next to impossible to ldentify these corners a

hundred yeara after they were set, However the reference to Cedar Creek does glve a falrly
definite point to work from, It would seem loglical alszo that lines that were run through

timber would be marked and there is timber on the Prater Northwest line from the Hiver to

Cedar Creel.

The following confliet in notea i1z found in the records on the Neleil Lespgue:

The fellowing note, taken from a photostat print of the old Engllish field notes on
the Prater Leapue 1s self explanatory: "The length of this line (the Prater Southeaat line)
iz taken agreeable to the plat, owing to its not ing m u ! he way on account it
was 80 1:':1:I{:.'!cei;},r near the prairie. I had tc make and offset of 4000 varas before I could
possible get through. About 4000 wvarasz of thls line not blazed on account of lta belng
such a thicket, 1t was impeoasible to go through. It 1a blazZed and cubt from the creek to. the
thicket and also from the pralrie. A part of thls line may truly be called rattan warp wlth
green briar filler and so well wove that it turned me very much out of my way". The length
of thia line 1a given as 8751 varas.,

The orlginal surveyor's notes on the Melell leapgue as taken from photostat print are
as follows: "Beginning at the N. E. Corner League lo. 5 (Prater): Thence li. E. at 114 waras
get a post for the Northwest corner League No, 6 (Mclleil), from which an elm 14" in dia-
meter beara S, 85° W. 18 varaz; thence S. E. at 200 wvaras s dry szloush with some timber on
i1t, running North and South, at 2250 varas an island of timber, at 2500 wvaras left the
:islnnd, at 3333 varas set a post and reiszed a mound for the H. E. corner.

{ line first rate; thence S. W. at 1510 varas enter timber, at 2430 varas a creek running.
:H. E. & 8. W., at 6880 varaa lnterasected the San Bernard and cornered on a Live QOak 12

| inches in diameter, marked on the S. E. side VTEB and on the N. W. side SEB from which a

;Liva Oak 14 inches in diameter bears N. 5l1° E. 8 varas, blazed and notched;: land on this

: line mostly lat rate timber, Oak, Elm, and U.G., Vinesa, Briars, etc."

The title notes for the Meclell as taken from Brazorla County Records are ms follows:
"The surveyor began at the lower corner of League No. 5 belonging to Wm. Prater; thence he
measured 8965 varas to the N. E. where a land mark was planted at a distance of 18 varas
f}cm an Elm 14 inchea in dismeter S. 85° W.; thence S. E. 3333 varas where another land
mark was planted in the prairle; thence S, W. 6880 varas to the San Bernarde River, Live
Oak marked TEB on one slde, 6EE on the other side and 8 varas from another Live Oak N. 51°

E. marked with an axe; thence along the meanders of sald creek upward to the place of begin
ning".
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Ve, Bert Hedlck, County Engineer and duly appointed County Surveyor of Fort Bend

County, Texas, and H. V. lmason, County Surveyor of Brazoria i.‘-{:r.m‘.-,:__r, Texas, appointed by

your Honorable Bodies to survey and properly mark on the ground certain portions of the

division line between said twe countles, wish to submlt thls partial report on that part

of the County Line between the San Bernard River and the Head of the South Prong of Cow

Cresk for your approval before golng to the eXpense of conatructing proper markers on the
ground,

On Monday larch 7th, 1932 we met at Mr. Munson's office in Angleton to go over data

csomplled in the respective offices, consisting of all data available on original grants

and patents adjacent to the county line between the San Bernard River and the North corner

of the Abraham Darst League; all data available in Fort Bend County on subsequent owner-

ship in these grants and patents, and sketches showing all original calls, corners, and
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THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA

I, HR STEVENS JR Clerk of the County Court and Ex-offliclo
Clerk of the Commissioners' Court 1n and for Brezoria County
Texas do hersby certify that the above and foregolng 1s a
true and correct copy of the Report Plat and Decree of a
survey of a Portion of the County Line between Ft Bend and
Brazoria Countlea as same was approved at the October 1l3th
1913 Regular Term of the Commlssioners Court and recorded

in Volume L page 32 et seq of the Minutes of the Commlissl oners'

Court of Brazoria County, Texas

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the 4th day of
March A D 1948

H R STEVENS JR CLERK COUNTY COURT
AND EX OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMIS
SIONERS COURT BRAZORIA CO TEXAS
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